R-020
Community Dentists, Physicians,
Veterinarians, Barbers, Lawyers,
Optometrists, Chiropractors, Justice of the
Peace, Automobile Agencies, Real Estate,

Insurance Companies

Mr. Reese turned this folder in to the Public Library in December, 1981.
Entered on computer by S. Anne Beitzinger and Melanie Gildemeister, September, 2006

Notes: This material has been copied as written, with the exception of the most obvious
spelling errors. When there is reason to believe there have been other types of errors, we
copied it as written, but we have written [Sic] in brackets, in italics. Other comments of
ours are also written in brackets, in italics. The researcher should note that there is much
repetition in Mr. Reese’s field notes. This particular folder contained an exceptional
amount of repetition. We have copied it as written, unless the notes matched the
typewritten materials verbatim. Cross referencing of notes and typescript was done by
Melanie Gildemeister, Sept. 2006.

Community Surgeons

Dr. Rudolph Zimmerman-1858 to 1902.

He came from Germany in 1858 and made his home and office at 218 South Jenny
Street. His second office was at 418 East Main was the first physician and
Surgeon in New Cassel.

Dr Louis Eidemiller- Dec. 28,1875 to 1927.
He was our second physician and surgeon in New Cassel. His office and home was
On 340 East Main Street.

Dr. Seth Pickett- 1863.

He was the first physician in the Town of Ashford. On March 20, 1863, he started his
practice. He was the first town clerk of Ashford and established its name through state
legislature.

Dr. William Hausman-1874.
His practice was located in EImore, started on March 10, 1874. His office and home
was block 1, lots 3 & 4 of Leglers addition. It was purchased October first, 1877.

Dr. Clement Marsden- 1850, February 16, 1882.

The doctor came from New Hampshire in 1850. His office and home was at 250 North
Fond du Lac Ave.
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Dr. Stephen Stack- 1874 to 1878.
His office was in the old Mathias Schlaefer building at 128 West Main Street.

Community Physicians

Dr. Peter A. Hoffman- 1888 to 1930.
He first practiced from the Mathias Schlaefer building and later built his office and
home at 129 North Fond du Lac Ave.

Dr. E.J.Orvis- 1888 to 1896.
He first had his office above the Durand and Paas Drug Store, and later built the office
and home at 229 North Fond du Lac Ave.

Dr. Frank Russel- 1902 to 1906.
Built his office and home at 267 East Main St.

Dr. Johnstone H. Weld- 1901 to 1904, and 1908 to 1927.

Purchased the practice of Dr. Orvis in October of 1896. He built his office and home at
203 East Main St., sometime in 1909. His office was in the Platt Durand Drug Store
form 1901 to 1909 before he built his home.

Dr. Mathias Hoffmann- 1903 to 1913.
A son of Dr. Peter Hoffmann, he practiced from his dad’s office till he was killed in an
auto-train accident.

Dr. Leo Hoffmann- 1919 to June 1981.
He is still active. Practiced from his dad’s office on 129 North Fond du Lac Ave.

Dr. Walters- 1914 to 1917.
Practiced from James and Michael McCullough store building. Location was 105 East
Main Street.

Dr. E.M. Kensten- 1914.
He practiced in the bank building.

Dr.A.E.Sturm- April 1, 1915.
He was located at the Joseph Bauer Hotel at 139 south Fond du Lac Ave.

Dr. O.F. Guenther- July 8, 1926 to Sept. 15, 1958.
He was located at 133 South Fond du Lac Ave.

Dr. Richard Graves- Aug. 13, 1959 to 1965.
He practiced in the Pesch building at 130 North Fond du Lac Ave.

Page 2 of 12



Dr. Fitzimmons- 1966.
He practiced in the Pesch building at 130 North Fond du Lac Ave.

Dr. Cesar Sison-
Surgeon and practitioner, he used the front of the theater building as his office.

Dr. Aurora Sison-

Anesthesiologist and practitioner, she also practiced in the old theater building. 161
East Main St.

Community Dentists

Dr. Secrist- 1890
From Fond du Lac practiced in McCullough store.

Dr. Carl Acker- 1890.
He practiced above the William Wedde Hdwe. Store.

Dr. Peter E. Uelmen- 1910. b.1852 d.1926.
His practice was located above the bank building.

Dr. JW. Elbert- 1917.
His practice was located above the bank building.

Dr. A. Carol Marth- 1920.
His practice was located above the bank building.

Dr. L.F. Connell- 1920.
His practice was located above the bank building.

Dr. Krull- 1923.
His practice was located above the bank building.

Dr. Leo Uelmen- 1924.
His practice was located above the bank building.

Dr. A. Withman- 1926.
His practice was located above the bank building.

Dr. E.F. Romaine- 1926 to 1942.
His practice was located in Henry Johnstone Weld’s office.

Dr. John F. Pesch- 1947 to present.
His office is located at 130 North Fond du Lac Ave.
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Dr. Ronald Moos- July,1967 to present.
His office is located at 130 North Fond du lac Ave.

Community Optometrists

Dr. Mathias Schlaefer- 1912 to present. D. April, 1981
The new office building is located at 128 West Main Street

Dr. Anthony Schlaefer- Started in June of 1956 with his father

Community Veterinarians

Dr William R. Folts- 1862 to 1904.
His home was located in Braymen’s addition, block 2: lot 3.
His office and barn were located at 133 New Cassel St. Block 2, lots 1 & 2.

Dr. Fenstermacker- 1906 to 1910.
Dr. A.E. Rudolph- 1908 to 1918.
Dr. A.L. Wright- 1918.
Dr. Bernard Lawler- 1918 to 1935.
Dr. K.P. Nulph- D. May 5, 1941—age 64  .Research: Clifford T. Ortin-started in June
of 1942,
Dr. A. Ortin- These three practiced between 1935 and 1948.
Dr. M. Houston
Dr. J. B. Key- 1939.
He practiced from the Bauer Hotel.
Dr. Eugene Nehmer- 1948 to 1959.,
Dr. Robert Huspen- 1958 to present.
His home and office are located at Route 3, Campbellsport.
Dr. David A. Wright- 1976
Office on second floor of Campbellsport’s Post Office.
His home—Brownsville, Wis. Tel. Fond du Lac 921-9190

Community Chiropractors

Dr. and Mrs. J.H. Fleming- 1921.
Their office was located in the E.L. Peck home on 138 Cherry St.
Dr. Alfred E. Koffel- 1922 to 1940.
He was from West Bend, but had office hours every Monday and Friday from 8 a.m. to
10:30 a,m.
Ernest Martin- His office was in the store building at 107 South Fond du Lac Ave. on
second floor
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Dr. M. M. Backes- 1923.

Dr. Russel Krebs- Jan. 28, 1958 to present.

His first office was in the Guenther building, but now is located in the old Mccullough
building at 105 East Main Street. He purchased the bank building and remodeled it.

Justice of the Peace

James Kraemer- 1861.

He was located at 102 South Jenny Street
Willaim H. Prehn- 1861, New Cassel.
C.C. Hanson- 1888, Campbellsport.
James P Gilboy- 1921, Campbellsport.
Ignatius Klotz- 1922, Campbellsport.
Herman J. Paas- 1928, Campbellsport.
Peter J. Hilbert- 1932, Campbellsport.
Bernard Flitter- 1934, Campbellsport.
Willis S. Hayhoe- 1948, Campbellsport.
Frank Hubert- 1952, Campbellsport.
Henry Straub- 1972, Campbellsport.

Community Lawyers

L.C. Matteson- 1888.
J. Fellenz- 1913.
His practice was located at 101 West Main, in the bank building.
Eckes and Hughes- 1913.
Their office was located in eh bank building, and hours were from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m.
every Wednesday.
Sutherland and Hughes- 1915.
They were located in the bank building.
Kenneth E. Worthing- 1924,
A native of Fond du Lac, he worked out of Dr. Guenther’s office building at 133 South
Fond du Lac Ave.
Arthur G. Brandt- 1937 to present. D. April, 1986.
He is located at 126 West Main St., in the second story of the Schlaefer building.
Arthur Guenther- 1951 to present.
He built a new office building between the bank and the store building located at 105
South Fond du Lac Avenue.
McEssey — from Fond du Lac in the community center where Dr. Sison and wife
Practiced, August 11, 1975, 161 East Main St.
Patrick Garvey- 1975 to present D. 1978.,
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He practices out of the McEssey law office located in the community center at 161 East
Main, but will be relocated to the VVande Zande Insurance building which was purchased
by the firm. Moved from Community Center to new location the last week of February
1977—164 East Main.

Gustav W. Christ- 146 East Main January of 1983.
Arthur W. Guenther, Jr.- 105 South Fond du Lac Ave. Dec. of 1980.
Michael E. Haza, LTD 105 South Fond du Lac Ave. Dec. of 1982.

The Star Hotel and Barber Shop

J. M. Shinners- 1908.

Paul Krueger- 1913.

Herman Reiss- 1914.

A.L. James- 1915,

Wallace Barbeau- June Ist, 1915.

George McGressey — 1920

Kelly Bastian- 1918.

.Herbert Scholemer- 1925-1945,

Ollie Hansen- 1949.

Homer Schaub- 1949,

Francis Wals- 1940 to 1945.

Frank Bauer building- 120 West Main Street.

Herbert Schlamer from 1945-1950.

Cliff Cutbirth opened a b arber shop in the Star Hotel on Febvruary 2™ 1953.
He was from Milwaukee, Wis.

The William Theisen Building at 129 East Main St.,
Gregory Ullrich- 1924 -1950.
August Sabel- 1940-1941.August Sabel from 1942 to 1947 in basement of bank.

The Barber Shops of Our Village

The Jacob Schlaefer Building on the NW Corn of Main Street and Fond du Lac Avenue-
101.

E.B. Rook- Barber and Photography-1880

John Guenther-Barber and Photography-1902.

Otto Cole from 1904 to November 19" 1913 to

W.F. Bingman, Sept. 12" 1914.

Willaim Singleton- 1927.

Carl L. Collins- 1929.

Mathias Schlaefer Building of 128 West Main St.
Thomas Johnson 1908-1913.

Anton Hilbert- 1913.

Frank Muenk.
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Edward Huntermark.
Joseph Reimer-Building and Shop- 116 East Main St.
Started—Donald Huberty, Dec.2™ 1961.
Bauamen Building and Shop—126 East Main St. [Then there appears to be a W’s, but
that is unclear.]
Findeisen or David Locher—Address 523 East Main St.
Frank Banholtzer- 1930-1935.
Charles Van Dezande Sr. Barber Shop & Photography.
Frank Muenk.

The Star Hotel — on 102 East Main St.

The Jacob Schlaefer building, 101 North Fond du Lac Ave.
E.B. Rook- Barber and Photography- 1880.
John Guenther- Barber and Photography- 1902.
William Singleton, Barber- 1927.
Carl L Collins, Barber- 1929.

The Star Hotel — on 102 East Main St.

John M. Shinners- 1908.

Paul Krueger- 1913. Otto Cole- Nov. 19" 1913 to
Herman Reiss- 1914. W. F. Bingman.
A.L.James- 1915.

Wallace Barbeau- June 1% 1915.

George Mcgressey- 1916.

Kelly Bastian- 1917.

Herbert Scholemer- June 1925-1940.

Ollie Hansen- 1949.

Homer Schaub- 1949.

Cliff Cutbirth- on February 2", 1953. From Milwaukee.
Mathies Schlaeger Building- 128 West Main St.
Anton J. H8ilbert- 1913.

Thomas Johnson- 1908-1913.

Frank Muenk

Edward Huntermark.

Frank Bauer Building- 1939—was completed
Herbert Schlomer- 1940-1944.
August Sabel- 1945-1946.

Gregor Ullrich shop- 120 Poplar St.

Gregor Ullrich- 1958-1969.
Jerry Feifer- 1970-1971.
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James Durand- Nov. 1%, 1971.
James Acker- Oct. 1%, 1975.
Raymond Weis 1976.

Gregor [UllIrich] has closed the shop and changed the inside of the shop into home use.

The Theisen Building Barber Shop- 129 East Main St.
Gregor Ullrich- 1924-1950.
Aubust Sabel- 1940-1941.

August Sabel- First State Bank Basement- Aug. 1%, 1947.

Charles Vande Zande Sr.- Sept. 1891 117 West Main St.
Frank Muenk-

Gregor Ullrich Home Barbershop- 120 Poplar Street-1950-1959.
Jerry Fiefer- 1970-1971.
James Durand- Nov. 1, 1971 to
James Acker- October 1975
Raymond Weis- 1976.
Dennis Lichtensteiger- 533-4533- Sept.9", 1982 started
April of 1954- purchased it.
Cary Serwe- 1980- used as a den.
Joseph Reimer Building 116 East Main
Donald Huberty- Barber- Dec. 2", 1961.

[The following names are listed on the page with barbers, but do not appear to have been
barbers.}

William Baumann Building- 126 East Main St.
Donald Huberty- Nov.15, 1965.

The Findeisen Store-

Frank Banholtzer- 1930-1935.

Location Loehr’s Meat Service- 523 East Main St..

Campbellsport Automobile Agencies

1913 June 12 — Michael Degendardt, Studebaker Sales

1914 January 5 — Jacob Kleinhans, Maxwell Sales

1915 August 5 — C.R. Vande Zande & Son, Buick Sales & Service

1915 October 10 — Fred Schmidt, local agent, Chalmers Auto

1915 Glenn S. Hill, Ford Agency

1915 October — John A. Pesch & Son, Overland Auto Agency

1916 May — J.H. Kleinhans, Patterson Auto Agency

1918 February 4 — Ignatius Klotz & Alfred Vande Zande, Camp. Chevrolet Sales Co.
1918 June 18 — Pesch & Beisbier, Ford Agency
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1922
1925
1929
1939
1939
1939
1945
1948
1948
1950
1951
1951
1953
1964
1946

1973
1978

1981
1981

Schill Motor - Ashford, Chevrolet Agency

William J. Dreikosen & Son, Dodge and Studebaker car and truck agency
February 14 — Schill Motor Inc., Hudson & Essex Agency

Clem J. Kleinhans, Agency for Nash & LaFayette

Michael Jaeger, Agency for Hudson cars

Ignatius J. Klotz, Agency for Chevrolet cars

Glenway Verbrick, Ford Agency

Stuart Ogle, Ford Agency

Joseph Klotz & Donald Howard, Dodge Agency

Floyd Bauer, Agency for Pontiac cars and GMC trucks

May 20 — Kippenhan Garage, Agency for Chrysler & Plymouth

May 21 — John Meyer & James Ketter, Agency for Ford & Mercury
May 23 — William J. Dreikosen, Agency for Hudson and Studabacker
July 1 — John Meyer, sole owner Ford & Mercury Agency

Klotz Chevrolet Agency sold to Schill Motor. Agency became Schill Motor Inc.,

Buick & Chevrolet.

September 16 — Kippenhan Agency sold to Jerome Hartung. Agency became

Hart Motors, Chrysler, Dodge & Plymouth Agency.
October 28 - James R. Meyer and Miscelanous Stone, Ford — Mercury
William Lenz, Carwash and Self Help Gas Station

Shefond Oil Co. and Self Service Station was purchased from Jerome Hartung

Community Real Estate Agents

John Bannister from Fond du Lac plated Crouchville and New Cassel in May of 1846 and

the boundaries were:
Sheboygan St — North
Spring St — South
New Cassel St. — East
EIm St. — West

John Henry Inbusch sold real estate for Ludin Crouch for 18 years until Emil Breyman
and William Delorme purchased the rest of the lots and that wasn’t sold on July 29, 1856.

Ludin Crouch was from Waukesha and John Henry Inbuch was from Milwaukee.

Campbellsport Real Estate Agents:

Campbell & Rhodes - Jan. 25, 1881

E.L. Peck — May 2, 1893

Van Blarcum — March 27, 1893

Michael Dagenhardt / Michael Farrell — 1896
B. Pecks — March 24, 1896

Arnold Berg — 1935

Peter J. Hilbert — 1952
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305 S. Fond du Lac Ave.
Jacob Kleinhans — 1939
Jacob Schurk — Nov. 6, 1869
Jacob Senfts — Nov. 6, 1869
E.B.R. Roeslers — Nov. 7, 1909
Clarks Addition — April 22, 1916
Henry C. Scholler — 1913
Berg & Harder — 1920
Dr. Leo Hoffman — Feb 19, 1959
Bonneville Heights — Dec. 16, 1959
Charles H. VanDe Zande, Jr. — July 14, 1948
Wendell Heights Gremminger — 1967 (first add) 1974 (second)
John Reilly — 1950
320 Washington St. - Tel. 533-8221
Patrick J. Reilly — 1971
Route 3 County Highway V South, Fire number 1360 — Tel. 533-4800

New Cassel Real Estate Agents:

Charles Crowhart — 1847
Henry B. Martin — 1857
Daniel D. Wilcox — 1848
John Schneider — 1861
Christian Jancy — 1864
Orin L. Helmer — 1868
Anton Michaels & John P. Husting - 1874
James J. Oconnell - 1921
Philander Caswell — 1849
S.J. Matteson — 1849
Marvin Buckland — 1848
G.C. Hardin - 1868

Community Insurance Agencies

Campbellsport Mutual Fire Insurance Co. — 1950:

Alfred Van De Zande — President E.F. Messner — Treasurer
Henry A. Wrucke — V. Pres. Ignatius Klotz — Director
Charles VVan De Zande — Secretary E.F. Messner — Director

It was organized in 1895 by H.A. Wrucke.

The first officers:
0O.G. Hendricks
Ernest Martin
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Charles and Alfred Van De Zande

Peter M. Schlaefer — Insurance 1908

Florian I. Butschlick — 338 Mill — State Farm 533-8112
Lorengy C. Kohler

H.A. Wrucke

John R. Brandl Insurance Services:
122 East Main St.
Tel. 533-8324
Henry Straub
The Heritage Insurance

Jaeger Insurance & Real Estate
161 Main St.
Tel. 533-8700

Pekin Insurance Co.

Kenith Ketter, American Family Insurance
Tel. 533-8447

Peter J. Hilbert — Insurance — 1932

In 1957 the officers were:

Elmer Messner — Pres. Reinhold Weber — Director
John Pesch — Vice Pres. Henry Straub — Director
Charles VanDe Zande — Secretary H.A. Wrucke — Director

Ignatius Klotz — Treasurer

Charles VanDe Zande, Sr. — Insurance & Photographer, 1888
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